From: Pauly, Daniel

To: White, Shelley; ABC Transcription Services
Subject: FW: Condition of Approval PF14

Date: Monday, May 8, 2023 9:30:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dan Pauly, AICP
Planning Manager
City of Wilsonville
503.570.1536

Disclosure Notice: Messages to and from this e-mail address may be subject to the Oregon Public Records Law.

From: Pauly, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 8:54 PM

To: Guile-Hinman, Amanda <guile@ci.wilsonville.or.us>; Luxhoj, Cindy <luxhoj@ci.wilsonville.or.us>;
Bateschell, Miranda <bateschell@ci.wilsonville.or.us>; Rybold, Kim <rybold@ci.wilsonville.or.us>;
Pepper, Amy <apepper@ci.wilsonville.or.us>

Subject: Condition of Approval PF14

Prior to issuance of Public Works Permit, applicant agrees that if applicant applies to do
development west of the SROZ, the applicant will provide adequate right-of-
way/easement/improvements reflective of its proportionate share of its impact, which agreement
will be reflected in a development agreement.

Dan Pauly, AICP
Planning Manager
City of Wilsonville

503.570.1536
auly@ci.wilsonville.or.us

www.ci.wilsonville.or.us

Facebook.com/CityofWilsonville
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